South Kyme Parish Council

Minutes

Date: Thursday 17 th May 2012	Venue: Coronation Hall	Time: 7.30 p.m.
Present:		
Cllr K Wood	Cllr M Head	Cllr C Midgley
Cllr R Walley	Cllr S Coy	Cllr A Johnson
Cllr D Wood		

1/05/12 Apologies:

District Councillor Dickinson

In Attendance: Mrs K Handley (Clerk)

Parishioners: 9 2/05/12 Minutes

The Minutes from the 22nd March 2012 were agreed as a true and accurate record.

Proposed by Cllr M Head and seconded by Cllr K Wood.

3/05/12 Declarations of Interests

The Chairman Cllr C Midgley declared an interest in

4/05/12 Feedback on action points

- × Land Registry-clerk informed the meeting that she had investigated the adoption of the land. The process, which the clerk at first reported looked complicated was in fact more straightforward according to the Chairman. Action: Clerk to print off form needed.
- × **Dog Fouling letter-**clerk reported that the leaflet had been distributed.
- × **Grass cutting-**the clerk reported that she had not been able to obtain figures from LCC for the cost of grass cutting for other villages. **Action**: The Chairman asked the clerk to purse this under the freedom of information act.
- × **Best Kept Village Competition**: The clerk reported that the entrance forms had been sent in.
- × PC Martin Derbyshire introduced himself and explained that he was part of the team of three looking after the area now that PC Daniels had moved on. Cllr M Head asked if the police had a regular routine or whether their response was based on a as and when basis. PC Derbyshire responded by saying that they had a huge area to cover and they were in the process of developing a strategy to cover. The biggest concern the village had was the issue of speeding through the village, particularly at shift change over time at Moy Park.

5/05/12 Financial Statement

Cllr M Head reported that the balance of the account at the end of the financial year was £5.320.09. There were invoices of £50.00 and the clerk's salary of £650 to go through.

Cllr Head presented an invoice for £6.60 for the Dog Fouling leaflet. This was proposed by Cllr A Johnson and seconded by Cllr D Wood.

An invoice for fuel of £49.00 for the mowers was also presented. This was proposed by Cllr R Walley and seconded by Cllr S Coy.

South Kyme Parish Council

Minutes

6/05/12 South Kyme Golf Club-item requested by the Chairman

The Chairman closed the meeting and invited the guests to address the meeting. Mr Paul Hockin, Chairman of South Kyme Golf Club and Mr John Twells, introduced themselves and proceeded to explain the purpose of their visit.

The proposal which they discussed was the extension of the clubhouse which meant the sale of land to build new houses. This will mean that some residents will be affected as the new homes will overlook their properties.

The new clubhouse will have a shop and a new bowling green will be built.

There followed a full discussion amongst the Councillors and the parishioners regarding these plans.

The Chairman thanked the guests and re-opened the meeting.

7/05/12 Wind Farm

The Clerk confirmed that the registration forms had been posted.

8/05/12 Planning applications

1 Park Cottage Wood Lane-application for a Lawful Development Certificate in respect of single storey rear extension. This was discussed by the Councillors and the clerk was asked to confirm that this has been used as an annexe for a disabled child.

9/05/12 Parish Meeting

The Chairman confirmed that this will take place on 2nd June at 6.30 p.m. **Action:** Clerk was asked to produce flyers for this event.

10/05/12 Clerk's correspondence

Information from Highways regarding road closures disseminated Free florescent tubes-information from Sharon Bark

11/05/12 Items added to the agenda

Cllr M Head asked about the signage with regard to the best kept village competition.

Action: The clerk was asked to request the following signs- village hall, to the Church and a sign for ducks.

Cllr S Coy also asked the clerk to chase the replacement of the damaged chevron signs at the entrance to the village.

The Chairman asked if the planters were due to be changed. Cllr K wood confirmed that this was in hand.

Cllr S Coy asked that the forthcoming Jubilee Celebration be free for the village. He proposed that each committee contribute £100. This was seconded by Cllr M Head.

12/05/12 Date and time of next meeting

The next meeting will be on Thursday 19th July at 7.30 p.m.

13/05/12 Close of meeting Meeting closed at 9.17 p.m.